# SAFETY QUIZ

### EMERGENCY PREPAREDNESS





#### HSE STUDY GUIDE

Health, Safety & Environment

#### **Table of Contents**

| 1. What is the primary goal of an emergency preparedness plan in a company?5  |
|---|
| 2. What is the first step in developing an emergency preparedness plan for a company?                                     |
| 3. What type of emergency may require a company to activate its business continuity plan?6                                |
| 4. What is the role of an Emergency Response Team (ERT) within a company's emergency preparedness plan?6                  |
| 5. During a fire emergency, what is the recommended method for alerting employees and evacuating the building?7           |
| 6. What is the purpose of conducting regular emergency drills and exercises in a company?7                                |
| 7. In the context of emergency preparedness, what does "Situational Awareness" refer                                      |
| 8. What is the primary objective of a company's Crisis Communication Plan (CCP)?8   |
| 9. During a workplace evacuation, what should employees do if they encounter smoke in the evacuation route?9              |
| 10. What is the purpose of an Emergency Assembly Point (EAP) in a company's emergency preparedness plan?9                 |
| 11. In the event of a workplace chemical spill, what should employees do first?10   |
| 12. What is the purpose of an AED (Automated External Defibrillator) in a company's emergency response plan?10            |
| 13. What is the recommended method for securing confidential company data and documents during an emergency evacuation?11 |
| 14. What is the purpose of a Business Impact Analysis (BIA) in the context of emergency preparedness for a company?11     |
| 15. What is the role of the Incident Commander in a company's emergency response structure?12                             |
| 16. What is the purpose of an Emergency Evacuation Map in a company's emergency preparedness plan?12                      |



#### HSE STUDY GUIDE

Health, Safety & Environment

| 17. What is the recommended communication method for employees to report an emergency within the company?1                    |
|---|
| 18. What should employees do if they receive a bomb threat at the workplace?1   |
| 19. What is the purpose of a Shelter-in-Place procedure in a company's emergency plan?14                                      |
| 20. What should employees do if they encounter a suspicious package or object in the workplace?14                             |
| 21. What is the purpose of an Employee Emergency Contact List in a company's emergency preparedness plan?1                    |
| 22. What should employees do in the event of an active shooter situation in the workplace?1                                   |
| 23. What is the purpose of conducting a post-incident debriefing after an emergency within a company?10                       |
| 24. What should employees do if they suspect a coworker is experiencing a medical emergency, such as a heart attack?10        |
| 25. What is the purpose of conducting regular maintenance checks on emergency equipment and systems within a company?17       |
| 26. What is the role of a Business Continuity Coordinator in a company's emergency preparedness plan?17                       |
| 27. What is the purpose of a "No-Go Kit" or "Go Bag" for employees in the event of an emergency evacuation?18                 |
| 28. What is the primary purpose of an Offsite Data Backup and Recovery Plan in a company's emergency preparedness strategy?18 |
| 29. What is the purpose of an Access Control System in a company's emergency preparedness plan?19                             |
| 30. What should employees do if they encounter an unauthorized person in a secured area of the company during an emergency?19 |
| 31. What is the primary role of a Safety Officer within a company's emergency response structure?20                           |
| 32. What should employees do if they encounter a hazardous chemical spill within the  |



#### HSE STUDY GUIDE

Health, Safety & Environment

| company's emergency preparedness plan?  | 21 |
|---|----|
| 34. What is the role of an Employee Assistance Program (EAP) in a company's emergency preparedness plan?  | 21 |
| 35. What is the primary purpose of conducting tabletop exercises in a company's emergency preparedness training?  | 22 |
| 36. What is the purpose of an Incident Action Plan (IAP) in a company's emergency response structure?   | 22 |
| 37. What is the recommended method for employees to receive emergency notifications and alerts within the workplace?  | 23 |
| 38. What should employees do if they discover a fire emergency while on a higher floor of a multi-story building without immediate access to an exit stairwell? | 23 |
| 39. What is the role of a Public Information Officer (PIO) in a company's emergency response structure?   | 24 |
| 40. What is the purpose of a Hazardous Materials (HazMat) Response Plan in a company's emergency preparedness strategy?   | 24 |
| 41. What should employees do if they encounter a coworker who is unconscious and not breathing?   | 25 |
| 42. What is the purpose of an Emergency Communication System (ECS) in a company emergency preparedness plan?  |    |
| 43. What is the role of a Search and Rescue Team within a company's emergency response structure?   | 26 |
| 44. What is the primary purpose of a Fire Safety Plan within a company's emergency preparedness strategy?   | 26 |
| 45. What is the purpose of conducting post-incident analysis and reporting in a company's emergency preparedness plan?  | 27 |
| 46. What should employees do if they encounter a workplace violence situation involving an armed individual?  | 27 |
| 47. What is the purpose of a Medical Emergency Response Plan in a company's emergency preparedness strategy?  | 28 |



| 48. What is the recommended method for employees to communicate with their<br>coworkers during an emergency if regular communication channels are down? | 28 |
|---|----|
| 49. What is the role of a Family Liaison Officer in a company's emergency response structure?   | 29 |
| 50. What should employees do if they encounter a situation where an employee is trapped under heavy debris following a structural collapse?             | 29 |
| THANK YOU   | 30 |



### 1. What is the primary goal of an emergency preparedness plan in a company?

- A) Minimize legal liabilities
- B) Ensure uninterrupted business operations
- C) Protect the company's reputation
- D) Ensure the safety and well-being of employees

Answer: D) Ensure the safety and well-being of employees

Explanation: The primary goal of an emergency preparedness plan in a company is to ensure the safety and well-being of employees.

### 2. What is the first step in developing an emergency preparedness plan for a company?

- A) Conducting a risk assessment
- B) Establishing a crisis communication team
- C) Designating evacuation routes
- D) Ordering emergency supplies

**Answer: A) Conducting a risk assessment** 

Explanation: The first step in developing an emergency preparedness plan for a company is conducting a risk assessment to identify potential hazards.



#### 3. What type of emergency may require a company to activate its business continuity plan?

- A) A routine power outage
- B) A minor workplace injury
- C) A natural disaster or pandemic
- D) Employee training

Answer: C) A natural disaster or pandemic

Explanation: A natural disaster or pandemic is the type of emergency that may require a company to activate its business continuity plan.

#### 4. What is the role of an Emergency Response Team (ERT) within a company's emergency preparedness plan?

- A) Handle routine safety inspections
- B) Coordinate social events for employees
- C) Manage emergency response and provide first aid
- D) Draft company policies and procedures

Answer: C) Manage emergency response and provide first aid

Explanation: The role of an Emergency Response Team (ERT) within a company's emergency preparedness plan is to manage emergency response and provide first aid.



#### 5. During a fire emergency, what is the recommended method for alerting employees and evacuating the building?

- A) Use the company's internal social media platform
- B) Make a public announcement on the street
- C) Activate the fire alarm system and follow established evacuation routes
- D) Email employees to inform them of the fire

Answer: C) Activate the fire alarm system and follow established evacuation routes

Explanation: During a fire emergency, the recommended method for alerting employees and evacuating the building is to activate the fire alarm system and follow established evacuation routes.

#### 6. What is the purpose of conducting regular emergency drills and exercises in a company?

- A) To assess employee performance
- B) To provide a break from work routine
- C) To generate media coverage
- D) To demonstrate preparedness to clients

Answer: A) To assess employee performance

Explanation: The purpose of conducting regular emergency drills and exercises in a company is to assess employee performance and improve preparedness.



#### 7. In the context of emergency preparedness, what does "Situational Awareness" refer to?

- A) Knowing the company's financial status
- B) Understanding the company's marketing strategy
- C) Being aware of the current emergency situation and surroundings
- D) Monitoring employee productivity

**Answer: C) Being aware of the current emergency situation and surroundings** 

Explanation: "Situational Awareness" in the context of emergency preparedness refers to being aware of the current emergency situation and surroundings.

#### 8. What is the primary objective of a company's Crisis Communication Plan (CCP)?

- A) Ensure employee privacy
- B) Provide updates on company financials
- C) Facilitate effective communication during emergencies
- D) Promote employee wellness programs

**Answer: C) Facilitate effective communication during emergencies** 

Explanation: The primary objective of a company's Crisis Communication Plan (CCP) is to facilitate effective communication during emergencies.



#### 9. During a workplace evacuation, what should employees do if they encounter smoke in the evacuation route?

- A) Use elevators to escape quickly
- B) Proceed through the smoke to find the nearest exit
- C) Stay low to the ground and crawl beneath the smoke
- D) Open windows for ventilation

Answer: C) Stay low to the ground and crawl beneath the smoke

Explanation: During a workplace evacuation, employees should stay low to the ground and crawl beneath the smoke if they encounter it in the evacuation route.

#### 10. What is the purpose of an Emergency Assembly Point (EAP) in a company's emergency preparedness plan?

- A) To store emergency supplies
- B) To serve as a designated smoking area
- C) To provide a safe location for employees to gather after evacuating
- D) To house the company's IT infrastructure

Answer: C) To provide a safe location for employees to gather after evacuating

Explanation: The purpose of an Emergency Assembly Point (EAP) in a company's emergency preparedness plan is to provide a safe location for employees to gather after evacuating.



#### 11. In the event of a workplace chemical spill, what should employees do first?

- A) Attempt to clean up the spill themselves
- B) Evacuate the area and notify appropriate personnel
- C) Use fans to disperse the fumes
- D) Ignore the spill and continue working

Answer: B) Evacuate the area and notify appropriate personnel

Explanation: In the event of a workplace chemical spill, employees should first evacuate the area and notify appropriate personnel to handle the situation.

#### 12. What is the purpose of an AED (Automated External Defibrillator) in a company's emergency response plan?

- A) To provide emergency lighting during power outages
- B) To purify drinking water in case of contamination
- C) To assist in reviving individuals experiencing sudden cardiac arrest
- D) To create a barrier between employees and hazardous materials

Answer: C) To assist in reviving individuals experiencing sudden cardiac arrest

Explanation: The purpose of an AED (Automated External Defibrillator) in a company's emergency response plan is to assist in reviving individuals experiencing sudden cardiac arrest.



#### 13. What is the recommended method for securing confidential company data and documents during an emergency evacuation?

- A) Leave them behind and prioritize personal safety
- B) Lock them in a desk drawer
- C) Carry them in a backpack for easy access
- D) Hide them in a restroom

Answer: A) Leave them behind and prioritize personal safety

Explanation: The recommended method for securing confidential company data and documents during an emergency evacuation is to leave them behind and prioritize personal safety.

#### 14. What is the purpose of a Business Impact Analysis (BIA) in the context of emergency preparedness for a company?

- A) To assess the impact of competition on the company's profitability
- B) To evaluate the effectiveness of marketing strategies
- C) To identify critical business functions and their vulnerabilities
- D) To analyze employee performance

Answer: C) To identify critical business functions and their vulnerabilities

Explanation: The purpose of a Business Impact Analysis (BIA) in the context of emergency preparedness for a company is to identify critical business functions and their vulnerabilities during emergencies.



#### 15. What is the role of the Incident Commander in a company's emergency response structure?

- A) Oversee employee training programs
- B) Coordinate emergency response efforts and make strategic decisions
- C) Provide emotional support to employees
- D) Conduct routine equipment maintenance

Answer: B) Coordinate emergency response efforts and make strategic decisions

Explanation: The role of the Incident Commander in a company's emergency response structure is to coordinate emergency response efforts and make strategic decisions during an incident.

### 16. What is the purpose of an Emergency Evacuation Map in a company's emergency preparedness plan?

- A) To provide directions to the nearest restaurant
- B) To guide employees to designated smoking areas
- C) To show exit routes and assembly points during evacuations
- D) To display artwork for aesthetic purposes

Answer: C) To show exit routes and assembly points during evacuations

Explanation: The purpose of an Emergency Evacuation Map in a company's emergency preparedness plan is to show exit routes and assembly points during evacuations.



#### 17. What is the recommended communication method for employees to report an emergency within the company?

- A) Share it on social media platforms
- B) Call the local news station
- C) Use the company's internal reporting system or hotline
- D) Email the company's HR department

Answer: C) Use the company's internal reporting system or hotline

Explanation: The recommended communication method for employees to report an emergency within the company is to use the company's internal reporting system or hotline.

#### 18. What should employees do if they receive a bomb threat at the workplace?

- A) Ignore the threat and continue working
- B) Immediately evacuate the building and notify law enforcement
- C) Attempt to search for suspicious items themselves
- D) Keep the threat a secret to avoid panic

Answer: B) Immediately evacuate the building and notify law enforcement

Explanation: If employees receive a bomb threat at the workplace, they should immediately evacuate the building and notify law enforcement.



#### 19. What is the purpose of a Shelter-in-Place procedure in a company's emergency plan?

- A) To organize company picnics
- B) To keep employees indoors during inclement weather
- C) To provide a designated smoking area
- D) To protect employees from external threats, such as chemical spills or external violence

Answer: D) To protect employees from external threats, such as chemical spills or external violence

Explanation: The purpose of a Shelter-in-Place procedure in a company's emergency plan is to protect employees from external threats, such as chemical spills or external violence.

#### 20. What should employees do if they encounter a suspicious package or object in the workplace?

- A) Open it to investigate its contents
- B) Move it to a different location for inspection
- C) Touch it to determine its temperature
- D) Leave it undisturbed and immediately report it to authorities

Answer: D) Leave it undisturbed and immediately report it to authorities

Explanation: If employees encounter a suspicious package or object in the workplace, they should leave it undisturbed and immediately report it to authorities for inspection.



### 21. What is the purpose of an Employee Emergency Contact List in a company's emergency preparedness plan?

- A) To plan company holiday parties
- B) To facilitate communication with employees' family members during emergencies
- C) To distribute paychecks
- D) To organize team-building activities

Answer: B) To facilitate communication with employees' family members during emergencies

Explanation: The purpose of an Employee Emergency Contact List in a company's emergency preparedness plan is to facilitate communication with employees' family members during emergencies.

#### 22. What should employees do in the event of an active shooter situation in the workplace?

- A) Hide in their offices and barricade the doors
- B) Confront the shooter to protect colleagues
- C) Evacuate the building and avoid confronting the shooter
- D) Wait for law enforcement to contact them

**Answer: C) Evacuate the building and avoid confronting the shooter** 

Explanation: In the event of an active shooter situation in the workplace, employees should evacuate the building and avoid confronting the shooter.



#### 23. What is the purpose of conducting a post-incident debriefing after an emergency within a company?

- A) To assign blame to specific employees
- B) To celebrate the successful response
- C) To identify areas for improvement and lessons learned
- D) To plan the company picnic

Answer: C) To identify areas for improvement and lessons learned

Explanation: The purpose of conducting a post-incident debriefing after an emergency within a company is to identify areas for improvement and lessons learned from the incident.

#### 24. What should employees do if they suspect a coworker is experiencing a medical emergency, such as a heart attack?

- A) Wait for the coworker to ask for help
- B) Immediately call 911 or emergency services and provide assistance if trained
- C) Ignore the situation and continue working
- D) Take a break and discuss it with other coworkers

Answer: B) Immediately call 911 or emergency services and provide assistance if trained

Explanation: If employees suspect a coworker is experiencing a medical emergency, such as a heart attack, they should immediately call 911 or emergency services and provide assistance if trained to do so.



#### 25. What is the purpose of conducting regular maintenance checks on emergency equipment and systems within a company?

- A) To assign blame for equipment failures
- B) To reduce operating costs
- C) To ensure equipment and systems are operational and ready for use in emergencies
- D) To increase energy efficiency

Answer: C) To ensure equipment and systems are operational and ready for use in emergencies

Explanation: The purpose of conducting regular maintenance checks on emergency equipment and systems within a company is to ensure they are operational and ready for use in emergencies.

#### 26. What is the role of a Business Continuity Coordinator in a company's emergency preparedness plan?

- A) Oversee employee wellness programs
- B) Coordinate marketing campaigns
- C) Ensure the continuity of critical business functions during and after emergencies –
- D) Manage office supplies

Answer: C) Ensure the continuity of critical business functions during and after emergencies

Explanation: The role of a Business Continuity Coordinator in a company's emergency preparedness plan is to ensure the continuity of critical business functions during and after emergencies.



### 27. What is the purpose of a "No-Go Kit" or "Go Bag" for employees in the event of an emergency evacuation?

- A) To store personal snacks
- B) To carry office supplies
- C) To provide entertainment
- D) To have essential personal items and documents readily available

Answer: D) To have essential personal items and documents readily available

Explanation: The purpose of a "No-Go Kit" or "Go Bag" for employees in the event of an emergency evacuation is to have essential personal items and documents readily available.

#### 28. What is the primary purpose of an Offsite Data Backup and Recovery Plan in a company's emergency preparedness strategy?

- A) To create extra storage space for files
- B) To ensure compliance with environmental regulations
- C) To safeguard critical data and information in case of data loss
- D) To reduce energy consumption

Answer: C) To safeguard critical data and information in case of data loss

Explanation: The primary purpose of an Offsite Data Backup and Recovery Plan in a company's emergency preparedness strategy is to safeguard critical data and information in case of data loss.



#### 29. What is the purpose of an Access Control System in a company's emergency preparedness plan?

- A) To restrict employee access to certain areas
- B) To promote a sense of community among employees
- C) To monitor employee break times
- D) To schedule company picnics

Answer: A) To restrict employee access to certain areas

Explanation: The purpose of an Access Control System in a company's emergency preparedness plan is to restrict employee access to certain areas, especially during emergencies.

#### 30. What should employees do if they encounter an unauthorized person in a secured area of the company during an emergency?

- A) Offer them a tour of the facility
- B) Politely ask them to leave
- C) Do nothing and continue with their tasks
- D) Immediately report the situation to security personnel or management

Answer: D) Immediately report the situation to security personnel or management

Explanation: If employees encounter an unauthorized person in a secured area of the company during an emergency, they should immediately report the situation to security personnel or management.



#### 31. What is the primary role of a Safety Officer within a company's emergency response structure?

- A) Plan company parties and events
- B) Coordinate employee wellness programs
- C) Oversee emergency response efforts and safety measures
- D) Manage office supplies

Answer: C) Oversee emergency response efforts and safety measures

Explanation: The primary role of a Safety Officer within a company's emergency response structure is to oversee emergency response efforts and safety measures during incidents.

#### 32. What should employees do if they encounter a hazardous chemical spill within the workplace?

- A) Walk through the spill to reach their workstations
- B) Immediately report it to appropriate personnel and avoid the area
- C) Attempt to clean up the spill themselves
- D) Ignore the spill and continue working

Answer: B) Immediately report it to appropriate personnel and avoid the area

Explanation: If employees encounter a hazardous chemical spill within the workplace, they should immediately report it to appropriate personnel and avoid the area.



#### 33. What is the purpose of a Personal Protective Equipment (PPE) program in a company's emergency preparedness plan?

- A) To promote employee wellness programs
- B) To organize company picnics
- C) To ensure employees wear appropriate protective gear during hazardous tasks
- D) To manage office supplies

Answer: C) To ensure employees wear appropriate protective gear during hazardous tasks

Explanation: The purpose of a Personal Protective Equipment (PPE) program in a company's emergency preparedness plan is to ensure employees wear appropriate protective gear during hazardous tasks.

#### 34. What is the role of an Employee Assistance Program (EAP) in a company's emergency preparedness plan?

- A) Coordinate employee training programs
- B) Provide emotional support and resources to employees during and after emergencies
- C) Manage office supplies
- D) Plan company picnics

Answer: B) Provide emotional support and resources to employees during and after emergencies

Explanation: The role of an Employee Assistance Program (EAP) in a company's emergency preparedness plan is to provide emotional support and resources to employees during and after emergencies.



#### 35. What is the primary purpose of conducting tabletop exercises in a company's emergency preparedness training?

- A) To test employees' physical fitness
- B) To identify areas for improvement in the emergency response plan
- C) To select the company's next vacation destination
- D) To determine the winner of an office competition

Answer: B) To identify areas for improvement in the emergency response plan

Explanation: The primary purpose of conducting tabletop exercises in a company's emergency preparedness training is to identify areas for improvement in the emergency response plan.

#### 36. What is the purpose of an Incident Action Plan (IAP) in a company's emergency response structure?

- A) To assign blame for incidents
- B) To coordinate company picnics
- C) To provide directions to the nearest restaurant
- D) To outline specific actions and objectives during an incident

Answer: D) To outline specific actions and objectives during an incident

Explanation: The purpose of an Incident Action Plan (IAP) in a company's emergency response structure is to outline specific actions and objectives during an incident.



#### 37. What is the recommended method for employees to receive emergency notifications and alerts within the workplace?

- A) Visit the company's website
- B) Call their personal contacts
- C) Rely on social media updates
- D) Utilize multiple communication channels, including text messages and email

Answer: D) Utilize multiple communication channels, including text messages and email

Explanation: The recommended method for employees to receive emergency notifications and alerts within the workplace is to utilize multiple communication channels, including text messages and email.

## 38. What should employees do if they discover a fire emergency while on a higher floor of a multi-story building without immediate access to an exit stairwell?

- A) Jump from the window to escape
- B) Use elevators to evacuate quickly
- C) Stay in place and close all doors to contain the fire
- D) Move to a safe area near a window and await rescue

Answer: D) Move to a safe area near a window and await rescue

Explanation: If employees discover a fire emergency while on a higher floor of a multi-story building without immediate access to an exit stairwell, they should move to a safe area near a window and await rescue by emergency responders.



#### 39. What is the role of a Public Information Officer (PIO) in a company's emergency response structure?

- A) Plan company picnics and events
- B) Coordinate marketing campaigns
- C) Manage employee wellness programs
- D) Handle external communications and media relations during an incident

Answer: D) Handle external communications and media relations during an incident

Explanation: The role of a Public Information Officer (PIO) in a company's emergency response structure is to handle external communications and media relations during an incident.

#### 40. What is the purpose of a Hazardous Materials (HazMat) Response Plan in a company's emergency preparedness strategy?

- A) To create an inventory of office supplies
- B) To organize company parties and events
- C) To outline procedures for responding to hazardous material spills and releases
- D) To assess employee performance

Answer: C) To outline procedures for responding to hazardous material spills and releases

Explanation: The purpose of a Hazardous Materials (HazMat) Response Plan in a company's emergency preparedness strategy is to outline procedures for responding to hazardous material spills and releases.



#### 41. What should employees do if they encounter a coworker who is unconscious and not breathing?

- A) Wait for the coworker to regain consciousness
- B) Attempt to revive the coworker using mouth-to-mouth resuscitation
- C) Call 911 or emergency services and perform CPR if trained
- D) Continue with their tasks and inform a supervisor later

Answer: C) Call 911 or emergency services and perform CPR if trained

Explanation: If employees encounter a coworker who is unconscious and not breathing, they should call 911 or emergency services and perform CPR if trained to do so.

#### 42. What is the purpose of an Emergency Communication System (ECS) in a company's emergency preparedness plan?

- A) To send daily motivational messages to employees
- B) To provide entertainment during breaks
- C) To facilitate communication among employees during emergencies
- D) To manage office supplies

Answer: C) To facilitate communication among employees during emergencies

Explanation: The purpose of an Emergency Communication System (ECS) in a company's emergency preparedness plan is to facilitate communication among employees during emergencies.



#### 43. What is the role of a Search and Rescue Team within a company's emergency response structure?

- A) Coordinate employee wellness programs
- B) Oversee office supplies
- C) Conduct routine safety inspections
- D) Search for and rescue individuals during an incident

Answer: D) Search for and rescue individuals during an incident

Explanation: The role of a Search and Rescue Team within a company's emergency response structure is to search for and rescue individuals during an incident.

#### 44. What is the primary purpose of a Fire Safety Plan within a company's emergency preparedness strategy?

- A) To coordinate employee picnics
- B) To store office supplies
- C) To prevent fires from occurring in the workplace
- D) To outline procedures for responding to fires and evacuating employees

Answer: D) To outline procedures for responding to fires and evacuating employees

Explanation: The primary purpose of a Fire Safety Plan within a company's emergency preparedness strategy is to outline procedures for responding to fires and evacuating employees.



#### 45. What is the purpose of conducting post-incident analysis and reporting in a company's emergency preparedness plan?

- A) To assign blame to specific employees
- B) To celebrate the successful response
- C) To identify areas for improvement and lessons learned
- D) To plan future company events

Answer: C) To identify areas for improvement and lessons learned

Explanation: The purpose of conducting post-incident analysis and reporting in a company's emergency preparedness plan is to identify areas for improvement and lessons learned from incidents.

#### 46. What should employees do if they encounter a workplace violence situation involving an armed individual?

- A) Attempt to negotiate with the armed individual
- B) Confront the individual to protect colleagues
- C) Hide, lock doors, and remain silent
- D) Continue working as usual

Answer: C) Hide, lock doors, and remain silent

Explanation: If employees encounter a workplace violence situation involving an armed individual, they should hide, lock doors, and remain silent while waiting for law enforcement to respond.



#### 47. What is the purpose of a Medical Emergency Response Plan in a company's emergency preparedness strategy?

- A) To plan company picnics and events
- B) To coordinate employee wellness programs
- C) To outline procedures for responding to medical emergencies within the workplace
- D) To manage office supplies

Answer: C) To outline procedures for responding to medical emergencies within the workplace

Explanation: The purpose of a Medical Emergency Response Plan in a company's emergency preparedness strategy is to outline procedures for responding to medical emergencies within the workplace.

## 48. What is the recommended method for employees to communicate with their coworkers during an emergency if regular communication channels are down?

- A) Use company social media platforms
- B) Yell loudly to get their attention
- C) Send handwritten notes
- D) Use two-way radios or walkie-talkies if available

Answer: D) Use two-way radios or walkie-talkies if available

Explanation: The recommended method for employees to communicate with their coworkers during an emergency if regular communication channels are down is to use two-way radios or walkie-talkies if available.



#### 49. What is the role of a Family Liaison Officer in a company's emergency response structure?

- A) Coordinate employee wellness programs
- B) Plan company picnics and events
- C) Facilitate communication between employees and their families during emergencies
- D) Manage office supplies

Answer: C) Facilitate communication between employees and their families during emergencies

Explanation: The role of a Family Liaison Officer in a company's emergency response structure is to facilitate communication between employees and their families during emergencies.

- 50. What should employees do if they encounter a situation where an employee is trapped under heavy debris following a structural collapse?
- A) Attempt to move the debris themselves
- B) Call 911 or emergency services and provide reassurance to the trapped individual
- C) Wait for the trapped individual to free themselves
- D) Ignore the situation and continue working

Answer: B) Call 911 or emergency services and provide reassurance to the trapped individual

Explanation: If employees encounter a situation where an employee is trapped under heavy debris following a structural collapse, they should call 911 or emergency services and provide reassurance to the trapped individual while awaiting professional rescue assistance.



# THANK YOU